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IiOnOXablr John C a  S t e I d S  
3609 Cumberlqnd Stweate, N.W. 
Washington? D.C. 20008 

Dear W .  Chaimnant 

After talking with you on the phone this after- 
noon, I learned that you had been trying to 
reach me. 
you to know that X cal led  indeed to pay my 
respects and would have been in touch w i t h  you 
before I left Washington in any event. 

I have been thinking about our conversation, 
and have one obaemation that f would l i k e  to 
make. 
to work on the CIA p ~ ~ b l e m ,  I would suggest that 
you examine the gosBibility of using an individual 
who ha8 retired from the agency or some other 
elernatnt of the, inte l l igence  ac#lonunity. I say 
this becausrs f believe you would get more sophie- 
ticated and peraeptive work from such an individual 
than you would from someonta who would have to start 
draxa eaxsteh anad learn about the oomplaxitiea of 
iatetligeaoe work. 
whdaeLa and wapIolad motion i n  this latter aatse. 

Jaak Maury ox Lamance Houston who, i f  notr mail- 
able t;hrSmsQ&V~~, might be able to suggest aChdlr 
liz~~ltt~a to ftu. 
lanabores who uta going to make the dwirions. 
'Irhs staff man sh~ulc¶ be sonwmrm who fa  able 
stamre up grraotiaal an13 workable options. 

I mention this only because I w a n t  

If you are going to employ a consultant: 

I ctan see a lot  of dlginning of 

ThWOflOre,  I S e m I L d  a t  YQU talk W i t h  

~n me laat uaalysis, it is you 
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Again, may I say how del ight& I am at how wall 
your health i e  progrqssing. 
best wishes and all good ruck? 

May X extend my 

R~SpeCtfUlly, 

Richard Helms 

. .' ... 


